
LANEXCO, INC. 
F. 0. BOX 1206 

JAL, NEW MEXICO 88252 

505/395-3056 

Augus t 9, 1988 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

RE: CERRO COM NO. 1 Dual 
Section 11, T-23-S, R-27-E 
EDDY COUNTY,NM 

ATTN: Mr. w i l l i a m J. LeMay 

Mr. LeMay, 

LANEXCO, INC. r e s p e c t f u l l y requests approval t o surface commingle 
the o i l on the above referenced lease. As you are aware i t was r e c e n t l y 
recompleted as a dual w e l l . 

C u r r e n t l y we have two o i l storage tanks on l o c a t i o n , but f e e l i t w i l l 
not be large enough storage unless we can t i e the tanks together. 
The i n t e r e s t owners are the same f o r both zones. 

Following i s a breakdown on g r a v i t y and pr i c e s received i n J u l y . 

BONESPRINGS 42.4 g r a v i t y $16.75.bbl. 
WOLFCAMP 57.6 g r a v i t y $15.75/bbl. 
Combined 45.7 g r a v i t y $16.27/bbl. 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a sketch of the storage f a c i l i t i e s . 

I f I can be of f u r t h e r assistance i n t h i s matter, please contact me. 

Si n c e r l y , 

Mike Copel-and 
Production Supertendent 

cc: LANEXCO, INC. 
P.O. BOX 2730 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 797 02 
ATTN: Mr. Tom Phipps 
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